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October 13, 2021

THE PUBLIC UTILITIES BOARD OF MANITOBA 
400-330 Portage Avenue 
Winnipeg, Manitoba  
R3C 0C4 

ATTENTION: Dr. D. Christle, Board Secretary and Executive Director 

Dear Dr. Christle: 

RE: CENTRA GAS MANITOBA INC. (“CENTRA”) 
Centra’s Rebuttal for the Rate Re-bundling Application 

On July 15, 2021, the Public Utilities Board of Manitoba (“PUB”) issued Order 77/21 providing 
procedural direction with respect to the review of Centra’s Rate Re-bundling Application. On 
September 23, 2021, further to Order 77/21, the PUB issued a schedule outlining additional 
procedures and their expected timelines.  In accordance with the schedule, Centra is to file any 
Rebuttal evidence by October 15, 2021.   

The only intervener that provided a written submission was two consultants retained by the 
Consumers’ Association of Canada (Manitoba Inc.) (CAC). After reviewing the consultants’ 
submission dated September 29, 2021 and CAC’s responses to the Information Requests from
the PUB dated October 8, 2021, Centra has no Rebuttal evidence to file in response. This
decision should not be construed in any way or manner as Centra’s concurrence with the 
consultants' written submission advanced on behalf of CAC. Rather, Centra intends to properly
address the positions advanced by the consultants as part of its Final Written Submission if they 
are in fact relied upon by the CAC itself within its Final Written Submission

In the event that the PUB desires to expedite the remaining procedural steps for considering this 
Application, Centra respectfully requests the opportunity to provide its Final Written Submission 
no earlier than by the close of business on Wednesday October 20, 2021, including a request of 
at least two business days’ notice of the Final Written Submissions from interveners.
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Should you have any questions with respect to this submission, please contact the writer at 204-
360-3257 or Darryl Martin at 204-360-4487.

Yours truly, 

MANITOBA HYDRO LEGAL SERVICES 
Per: 

Brent Czarnecki 
Barrister & Solicitor 




